Marin County
Community Development Agency

Alex Hinds, Director

January 31, 2008

Marin County Board of Supervisors
3501 Civic Center Drive
San Rafael, CA 84903

SUBJECT:
Request to enter into a contract with Furlong Brothers Construction in the amount of
$42,795.00 to remove waste tires from a site near Dillon Beach.

Dear Board Members:

RECOMMENDATION:
1. Authorize execution of the Contract

SUMMARY: Request by the Environmental Health Services Division of the Community
Development Agency to contract with Furlong Brothers Construction to remove and dispose of
approximately 5,000 tires on a legacy waste tire site located at 5488 Middle Road, Petaluma, CA
94952, Assessor’s Parcel Number 100-050-29 in the amount of $42,795.00 for completion of this
work by April 30, 2006.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no net County cost. The funds required to cover the cost of this
project will be fully supported by the grant monies. Expenses will come from Waste Tire Cleanup
Grant available in account number 102-539-2533.

REVIEWED BY: [X] Auditor-Controller {7 NA
[X] County Counsel [T NA
[ 1 Human Resources IX] N/A

Respectfuily submitted,

Ao LA

Alex Hinds, Director
Community Development Agency
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